


Either principal, but always one.
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8 seats



This establishment is located on 2nd Avenue, a busy thoroughfare, adjacent to a no standing zone. Staff will 

monitor to ensure that any illegally parked vehicles are not patrons of the establishment.   
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Michael Paleudis

From: Michael Paleudis
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 9:53 PM
To: 'info@evccnyc.org'
Subject: 155 2nd Avenue; Application for Liquor License

Dear Ms. Sewell: 
 
Our law firm represents 949 Grand Bar LLC d/b/a The Long Pour. Our client has submitted a 30 Day Notice to Manhattan 
Community Board No. 3 (CB3) of its intention to file an application to the New York State Liquor Authority for a liquor 
license to be sited at 155 2nd Avenue. As you may know, this location has been a bar / tavern for the last three decades 
and was mostly recently operated as the Thirsty Scholar. Our client is scheduled to meet with CB3 on March 15. Please 
do not hesitate to write or call if your organization has any questions or concerns about this application or would like to 
meet with my client to discuss the project in advance of its meeting with CB3.  
  
Thank you. 
____________________ 
Michael J. Paleudis, Esq. 
Paleudis Law Firm, LLC 

West 34th Street, Suite 2205225  
New York, NY 10122 

8482 (D)-(212) 837  
6768 (O)-(212) 835  

(212) 835-6769 (F) 
  
mjp@paleudislaw.com 
www.paleudislaw.com 
  
New York l New Jersey l Pennsylvania 
  
This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. These materials are intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, 
storage, modification or the taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this 
message to any person other than the intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege or 
exemption from disclosure as to this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete the message from your system. 
 



David Harris 
 
BAR MANAGER • THE BULL MCCABES• 2013-PRESENT 
BARTENDER • RYANS IRISH PUB• 2004-2013 
BARTENDER • TELEPHONE BAR & GRILL • 2001 – 2004 
 
Mr. Harris, drawing on a combination of over two decades in the restaurant / bar business and his military 
training before that, is uniquely suited to the everyday responsibilities of ownership.  Regardless of the 
situation, his management and dedication to achieving an objective is the same.  Having worked in 
several bars over the course of the last twenty years and as the lead bartender in one of Manhattan’s top 
bars for the last 8 consecutively, Mr. Harris will lead the “front end” of The Long Pour. 
 
Certifications 
Food protection handler certificate 
TIPS certified  
 
Cristofer Nastasi 
TECHINCAL DIRECTOR • STOMP • 2000-2015 
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT PROFESSIONAL • EAST HAMPTON HOME RENTAL LLC • 2003-Present (Owner) 
 
Mr. Nastasi is a resident for over 20 years at East River Co-op on Grand Street and has worked on the 
lower east side for his entire adult life and has over twenty years of experience in management, His father 
attended LaSalle Academy in the early 60’s, which as it turns out is just down the block from The Long 
Pour.  Similarly, his mother is also a native lower east sider having graduated from Cathedral High School 
before attending Hunter College.  His ties to the community go back to the 50’s when his grandparents on 
both sides first moved to the lower east side.  As the technical director at Stomp, Mr. Nastasi has 
extensive business experience in project development, team leadership, including site selection, 
rehabilitation, construction, facility maintenance, and marketing. This experience provides the foundation 
for his business operations. In addition to overseeing day-to-day back of house operations, Mr. Nastasi 
fully enjoys the hospitality side of the business as well, by interacting with customers to ensure a 
constantly improving experience.  
 
Certifications 
Food protection handler certificate 
TIPS certified  
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